Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 2:30 PM

To: Monica Hawkins

Subject: Municipal Information & Data Analysis System (MIDAS) Modernization - User Feedback
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2021 MIDAS Survey

The Municipal Information & Data Analysis System (MIDAS) is a web-based tool that
AMO provides free of charge. MIDAS instantly converts the raw Financial Information
Returns (FIR) into meaningful reports for analysis or benchmarking

exercises, convenient and fast for all Ontario municipalities.

The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is embarking on a redesign and
modernization of MIDAS and we would like your input on potential improvements.

MIDAS Survey link

Your feedback is needed by May 21, 2021.

Thank you in advance for your time and valuable feedback.

Please contact Snezana Vukelic, Manager of Information Services if you have any
questions.

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned.
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